SC WORKS

WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD
Persons with Disabilities Committee AGENDA

SC Works Clemson Comprehensive Center at East Park

Il
V.

VL.

*requires a vote

Thursday, May 12, 2016
3:00 — 4:00 pm

Welcome and Introductions

Approval of the March 10, 2016 Minutes*

WorkLink's Data

AbleSC, Chris Sparrow

Recommendation from AbleSC for the Clemson Center

Adjourn

Next Persons with Disabilities Committee Meeting, Thursday, August 11, 2016 3:00 pm

SC Works Clemson Comprehensive Center




SC WORKS

PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES COMMITTEE
Minutes
March 10, 2016, 3:00pm
Conference Room, Vocational Rehabilitation, Seneca, SC
Members Present
Pamela Smith Susan Stockton Pat Pruitt

Members Absent

Billy Gibson Brooke Dobbins Edgar Brown
Staff Present
Trent Acker Windy Graham Patty Manley

Guests Present

. Call To Order/ Opening Remarks

Pamela Smith, Committee Chair called the meeting to order and announced the meeting was being recorded for
processing of minutes. Chair Smith introduced new member Susan stating Ms. Stockton will be presenting
Committee Education for the meeting.

I Approval of 01/20/2016 Meeting Minutes

Chair Smith noted the minutes from the 01/21/16 meeting were included for Committee member review and
called for a vote to approve.

Committee Action: Pat Pruitt made a motion to approve the minutes from the 01/21/16 meeting as
submitted, seconded by Susan Stockton. Motion carried with unanimous vote.

. WorkLink’s Data
Ms. Graham referred to the attachment to the back of the meeting packet which are reports on demographics

of participants using the SC Works services by age, ethnicity and disability for each of the WIOA programs. Ms.
Graham noted the increase in the number(s) reported adding that an applicant may not disclose their disability
however; staff is able to use additional information in SCWOS to determine if the applicant does have a
disability.

Ms. Graham brought to the Committee for consideration changing the name of the Committee from Persons
with Disabilities to Priority Population stating this Committee hopefully is not just discussing or focusing on
disabilities but a priority for services for all customers with a special emphasis on the particular priority of
services for disabilities. Trent Acker added that identifying under this title would allow for a broader scope for
what the Committee can put an emphasis on and address.

Page 1 Persons with Disabilities Committee
March 10, 2016



Mr. Acker informed Committee members of the transition of the Youth Program provider stating Henkels &
McCoy has made a decisian to allow Eckerd to acquire their training division. The Executive Committee will be
addressing this change in late March with WorkLink staff and the expectation is that this will be a smooth
transition to occur on 4/1/16 adding Eckerd will be retaining current program staff. Mr. Acker reported Eckerd is
a non-profit company the profit line item will go away and indirect fees will decrease.

Ms. Graham stated in keeping with a Committee Education item for each meeting, Chris Sparrow with AbleSC
will be providing a presentation of etiquette. Mr. Able is also scheduled to conduct an informal assessment of
the Clemson SC Works Center staff and provide Etiquette training for staff. Ms. Graham has requested that he
emphasize psychological disabilities for staff,

Pat Pruitt stated he is seeking assistance with ADA compliance requests at our Clemson Center and Satellite
Centers specifically regarding computer and laptops i.e. magnification issues. Ms. Graham stated she does not
specifically manitor for ADA compliance in our Centers since we are not directly leasing the building, she does

however make recommendations or suggestions for improvement at the Satellite Center(s) and provides such to
Mr. Acker.

Chair Smith suggested Mr. Pruitt as DEW Regional Manager look at keyboard and monitors issues that the
Vocational Rehabilitation Rehab Engineer could come in and assists with or makes recommendations for
improvement.

Tour of the SCVRD Oconee/Pickens Office

Chair Smith provided a tour of the Oconee/Pickens Vocational Rehabilitation Training Facility as well as provided
information of their current projects and services for Committee members.

Adjournment

With no other business to discuss, the meeting was adjourned.

Respectfully submitted by: Patty Manley

Page 2 Persons with Disabilities Committee
March 10, 2016



%000

0L 10 %)

Arpqenp 2 yrm stnowu)|

el 1o %

JaAD pUT G #hy|

F01 0 %

g5 oy

oL o %

;-2 oby

oL o %)

120} aby

0L o %

91 -¥1 aby|

2] 10 %

T

%Yo}

%i0'1C

[wrot

1RL 0 %

Amesp 8 gy gopwipug|

%Ryt el

104 3 %

o pue 5o sy

%Y 00

A ST

"0l B %

L4

5a-55 eby

%5L0

%85 IE

%015

%9 b

2L P %

60C3

¥5-ZZ oby

%082

%IL12

%07

2L P %

{1

K

1241 ey

RAZ vl

%15°C

=01 o %,

Zt

}

01 ¢ ol

NL0 0T

0L L)

%9 L

1504 2 %)

w1l

0L

{vwmnmbey) swrwdpyusg

000

Latidd

%Iy

%000

0L K %

SRR ® ypm gopeu|

KOO GZ

%00 &2

%000

oL 0 %

o

o puu gp afy

RELOZ

%e0 T

%000

iMCL 10 %

1213

ql

to

5955 o8y

%0 FC

%80 G

RGE L

ML 10 %

i51

iS¢

522 oby

%10 BF

%0951

[E

N0 10 %

1

1Z-04 oby

%L

%9921

[ee 11

10) )2 4%|

|3

0iri oy

%Y0rC

%9T 3

RLE %

fid3

by

WM

ouppry J0 pmdey

H SEUTY 91M 9 R ITUOM 10} SIOM PED0E) PV WPV - SUriedeaie g wiiBug Aq - Bodey 033



1=

oo [0 o o [o I T | O « Jo 5 Tove v wronnt
¢ Jo a_Jo [0 e o 0 Is _-I ' o Jo s ﬁ!vuﬂ.?
2" |o L Ja | G [ ) 3 _.— 3 s @ Lol wty
CEEA o —nl_ 3 s [+ ver o |3 CT I ZovL_ (rezieov
—.I B o o s Jo 5 a 3 ez 21 e c 3 ] ]
I o _fo b o 5o uu v t v v (o & v by
FEN ¢ (o T[] [T [ ol 3 st [ (G o o sy Bupadi]
_.l [ o o o (¢ _m| [ | _. T 1 oo w aon sarpw iy
p o b [0 o (& o |o & n | 3 | g
—:-’ 2 t |o it —ul 3 L 9 =] 5050 sby
s ez i |z for_ o o Jiu TN 5 iset_ [rrez ety
z o o [o CHE D) L Jo sv v O o1 Lzl aby
| CE D o [o 0 —m e jo £ ¥ 0 E3 _._2&:
o 114 L[4 L3 EZ ad _ﬂ [arst [0 ad 0L DI SRy
O o |a ] ——II t | I 0 3 AR B i g Eag
oo o _Jo o fa o [o [ | o vy [ (10 G 00y
¥ __ v Jo v o i T 201 [er O rex 5975 ¥Ov
L 51 1 1 &1 & 4l H Ly Lax] e r10Z 22 oy
) o @ Ja o jo ) —m e 3 C ) ) 61 aby
s |o o_Jo & o 0 |o z € 0 TJ 8141 w0y
114 L1 z | 8z 11 Li 13 158 Ll L4 Lid ALY e )
o |r ? 1 t v o s w5 —:. [ o e v g wevmay
y e s o M c 2 @ |or 0 s st ot 5 O
& b o v o o E [T iSr_ fsee 1101 Jieo I 53 Jever 055 sty
o] 32 [t L= ¥ 1IN /T3 La L [+ 143 L LT NS i} V-2 oy
CIl D | O _- B e |s N 3 *Z_ foni C3 T o 124 o0y
n s [ 3 ir_ |z e e |ve m o1 Ja Jres #iL
jsez_[oiz 9z |1z _EI 70 [ nw _:l tz08  [ooos T _.HE Huous: o0 PeRIg Ss00)
] n 14 n 4 n F] n 4 n 4 ] 4 n
e T L] ] e ST | AN UENHTYARAR v Ty ARy Yy | " um ey 20 Y mep

ol W Tas, X A, - achl | mowang ey + Lhiy (3




_IM.“

y Jo o |a z Jo O ez e O o Loware @ W BEnpReln
¥ _m z o 5 |2 o5z [ees [T 12 _: =] 12-01 oDy
£y z Jo z CHG zre foss e TN LIS Rh:L) By
g o fo o [0 0 {0 [ v (or vzl oiri Wby
= o r |z o e s Jisr e sz or [ie =3 mecpaseg oy
F] ] ] 4 ] 4 n 4 ] "
®39H | LI Wopy 10pURH 33w JupOTHE RS ) SAREN IR YA () ey Sy TMEATIL Y uenyy W ouner) Ja AuRdng moy

BICIDLTG PUR 010K ED Ueenog sBury SYR(] BABGs WITHOM 10y AMsuns - waras) WRoA VA - e 033




%00 0 _sS.o W00 Wm0 [%0o0 [wooo [wao o0 (w00 [wo00 Jwooo Treon L%
o

a o 0 o o o o 0 JIITED Wt BRARALLY
%000 w00 (w00 [%o0 [wooo —.:Iﬂu %000 %00 oL PN
0 lo o o g o [ 0 1201 80y,
%000 %00 001 (%000 %00 0 [%oao %ooo [wooo %001 mOLP%
o iz o o o Jo o 13 0141 9By
W00 [%0a0 %000 |%oon | O L %000 %000 | %00t oL %
o 0 [ ﬁ_ 3 g 0 —.I [T
%00 0 %0008 w000 W00 52 %00SZ %000 [wooo %04 moy oy
o O g \ v o o ¥ L |
woow WIZ 2 _u.ﬂluu EEC O T ) == LR %
o (0 B 3 [0 v [ o0 FREI L WG
%000 (w50 [werse [horoz__ [wecrs jwwot [t _HS. WOLE%
o =3 o e o0 [ M 3 1281 ady
%%0_ (%000 Wievz_ Wiz W Bz [wiwit (Wit [weoc Wooh LR %)
o zrt Jost £ &3 8 | LS Bi-21 by
[wooo %000 %00 w00 [%mo R [wevse Wiiti_ [WIsrt  [WiR0_|%i90 [soan LR %)
la Gl o [ o rr re o 2 ] 0 0 0171 by
o [%00 %120 _[%zt0_ [%er0 i%iro Worte  [weioz [wecee [Rover  [weez Jear wons LR %)
13 ¥ Iz 0 o ors [ 3 3 = [ T [y nmd
oo %oou_ [w00 [wooD (%000 oz [%woooz oGt %o [%oo0[%000 oot o110 %)
o o o 0 o |3 B c € o 0 o YD § up SETOA P
%00 0 %000 [%000_ [wiv1  [%000 [woo  [wzion WYtz Wk iz _#«-« 3 W00k WRLE %)
il —9 0 o 3 o o rl 13 5L {4 1 {73 1Z-04 Oy
%000 Wo00_ [WZ)  [WIZt | [Rizt LT T T T O L [soor I
o O f 0 | [0 m ¥ iz z 0 (1 [T
%300 W00 (%00 |%000 _ |%000 w000 |%egor [ OO OF __ [W000_[W000 WOk "OLE%
o g T 0 Jo g | Io B F o B D175 #0¢
%on 0 w000 (w0 [weio [weco O T woooz — [wewzs _[wwiz [wese =0 "OLE%
0 o 0 z 0 T 3 59 3 O n Siz ipna ), sming|
1] | 3 " F] [ FE | [ 3 | n F] 2]
TP A Te SO | ST U RIRIVARN LN sy AN by DT o ‘ouner) 0 sAiem ™oL

"0L0ZXIC/F) PR §302/1 00 Libdewiay] hlamny syer) musum waTIowy Oy papeieq - wibal Lo L yim - bodey 033



